
 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  
CITY OF BAY CITY 
Tuesday, June 08, 2021 at 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS | 1901 5th Street 

COUNCIL MEMBERS 

Mayor: Robert K Nelson  
Mayor Pro Tem: Jason W. Childers 
Council Members: Brent P. Marceaux, Becca Sitz, Floyce Brown, Jim Folse 

Bay City is committed to developing and enhancing the long-term prosperity, 
sustainability, and health of the community. 

AGENDA 

 

 THE FOLLOWING ITEM WILL BE ADDRESSED AT THIS OR ANY OTHER 
MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL UPON THE REQUEST OF THE MAYOR, ANY 
MEMBER(S) OF COUNCIL AND/OR THE CITY ATTORNEY: 

 

  ANNOUNCEMENT BY THE MAYOR THAT COUNCIL WILL RETIRE INTO CLOSED SESSION FOR 
CONSULTATION WITH CITY ATTORNEY ON MATTERS IN WHICH THE DUTY OF THE ATTORNEY 
TO THE CITY COUNCIL UNDER THE TEXAS DISCIPLINARY RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT 
OF THE STATE BAR OF TEXAS CLEARLY CONFLICTS WITH THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT (TITLE 5, 
CHAPTER 551, SECTION 551.071(2) OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE). 

  

CALL TO ORDER 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE 
Texas State Flag Pledge: "Honor The Texas Flag; I Pledge Allegiance To Thee, Texas, One 
State Under God, One And Indivisible.”  

Mayor Pro Tem Jason Childers 

CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 

MISSION STATEMENT 
The City of Bay City is a community that fosters future economic growth, strives to deliver 
superior municipal services, invests in quality of life initiatives and is the gateway to the great 
outdoors. We encourage access to our unique historical and eco-cultural resources while 
maintaining our small-town Texas charm. 

Mayor Pro Tem Jason Childers 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes of Council Workshop meeting on May 11, 2021 

Page 1



Agenda City Council Regular Meeting June 08, 2021 
 

 
2. Minutes of City Council Regular Meeting on May 11, 2021. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
State Law prohibits any deliberation of or decisions regarding items presented in public 
comments. City Council may only make a statement of specific factual information given in 
response to the inquiry; recite an existing policy; or request staff places the item on an agenda 
for a subsequent meeting. 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION AND/OR APPROVAL 

3. Ratification of Declaration of Local State of Disaster 

REGULAR ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND/OR APPROVAL 

4. Discussion ~ Hamman Road Drainage. Matt Breazeale, PE; Jones & Carter 

5. Presentation ~ Feasibility study of Public Safety Headquarters. Stephen Lucchesi, 
Ziegler Cooper Architects 

6. Planning ~ Discuss, consider and/or take action on the City's Strategic Plan / 
Council Goals for Fiscal Year 2022. Shawna Burkhart, City Manager 

7. Property ~ Discuss, consider and/or approve the acceptance of a Special 
Warranty Deed from grantor Tenaris Bay City, Inc. of property being 2.00 acre 
tract of land in the M. O'Connell Survey, Abstract 476, and the J. Duncan Survey, 
Abstract 150, Matagorda County, Texas, being out of and a prat of that certain 
call 1,010.23 acre tract recorded under County Clerk's File Number 20133675, 
Official Records, Matagorda County, Texas. Shawna Burkhart, City Manager 

8. Discussion ~ Discuss replacement options of vacated Council Position 3. Robert 
K. Nelson, Mayor 

9. Petition ~ Discuss, consider, and/or accept the Petition for the creation of a 
Public Improvement District within the corporate limits of the City of Bay City, 
Texas. Shawna Burkhart, City Manager 

CLOSED / EXECUTIVE SESSION 

OPEN SESSION 
Discuss, consider and/or take action on item(s) listed in Executive/Closed Session, (if any). 

ITEMS / COMMENTS & MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS 

ADJOURNMENT  

AGENDA NOTICES: 

Action by Council Authorized: The City Council may vote and/or act upon any item within this 
Agenda. The Council reserves the right to retire into executive session concerning any of the 
items listed on this Agenda, pursuant to and in accordance with Texas Government Code 

Page 2



Agenda City Council Regular Meeting June 08, 2021 
 

 
Section 551.071, to seek the advice of its attorney about pending or contemplated litigation, 
settlement offer or on a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body under 
the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas conflict with the 
Open Meetings Act and may invoke this right where the City Attorney, the Mayor or a majority 
of the Governing Body deems an executive session is necessary to allow privileged consultation 
between the City Attorney and the governing body, if considered necessary and legally justified 
under the Open Meetings Act. The City Attorney may appear in person, or appear in executive 
session by conference call in accordance with applicable state law. 

Attendance By Other Elected or Appointed Officials: It is anticipated that members of other 
city board, commissions and/or committees may attend the meeting in numbers that may 
constitute a quorum of the other city boards, commissions and/or committees. Notice is hereby 
given that the meeting, to the extent required by law, is also noticed as a meeting of the other 
boards, commissions and/or committees of the City, whose members may be in attendance. The 
members of the boards, commissions and/or committees may participate in discussions on the 
same items listed on the agenda, which occur at the meeting, but no action will be taken by such 
in attendance unless such item and action is specifically provided for on an agenda for that 
board, commission or committee subject to the Texas Open Meetings Act. 

Executive Sessions Authorized: This agenda has been reviewed and approved by the City’s 
legal counsel and the presence of any subject in any Executive Session portion of the agenda 
constitutes a written interpretation of Texas Government Code Chapter 551 by legal counsel for 
the governmental body and constitutes an opinion by the attorney that the items discussed 
therein may be legally discussed in the closed portion of the meeting considering available 
opinions of a court of record and opinions of the Texas Attorney General known to the attorney. 
This provision has been added to this agenda with the intent to meet all elements necessary to 
satisfy Texas Government Code Chapter 551.144(c) and the meeting is conducted by all 
participants in reliance on this opinion. 

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING 

This is to certify that the above notice of a Regular Called Council Meeting was posted on the 
front window of the City Hall of the City of Bay City, Texas on Friday, June 4, 2021 before 
6:00 p.m. Any questions concerning the above items, please contact Mayor Robert K. Nelson 
at (979) 245-2137. 

Page 3



 

Bay City  Page 1 

CITY OF BAY CITY 
MINUTES  MAY 11, 2021 

COUNCIL 
CHAMBERS | 1901 
5th Street 

City Council Workshop - Goal Visioning 4:00 PM 

1901 5TH STREET 
BAY CITY TX,77414 

 

  

 

  

  Mayor   

  Robert K. Nelson   

Councilman  Councilman  Councilwoman 

Jim Folse  Brent P. Marceaux  Becca Sitz 

Mayor Pro Tem    Councilwoman 

Jason W. Childers    Floyce Brown 

 

Bay City is committed to developing and enhancing the long-term prosperity,  
sustainability, and health of the community. 

  

Page 4

ITEM #1.



Minutes City Council Workshop - Goal Visioning  May 11, 2021 

 

Bay City  Page 2 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Robert K. Nelson called the meeting to order at 4:07 am. 

CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 

PRESENT 
Mayor Robert K. Nelson 
Mayor Pro Tem Jason W. Childers 
Councilwoman Floyce Brown 
Councilman Jim Folse 
Councilwoman Becca Sitz 
 
ABSENT 
Councilman Brent P. Marceaux 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There were no public comments. 

REGULAR ITEMS  FOR DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND / OR APPROVAL 

1. Discussion - review and discuss City Strategic Plan and goals 
 

Shawna Burkhart, City Manager, reviewed the Strategic Plan asking Council for their goals 
and input as well as City Directors input. Council requested to add “Housing” as a number six 
(6) to the goals. Library was added to “Livability and Quality of Life” 

 
Mayor Pro Tem Childers requested a review of the Code of Ordinances. The City Secretary 

stated that this is due, per charter, in 2022 and is in the plans. Infrastructure and City Facilities 
was re-prioritized moving Water/Waste Water to number two (2). Suggestion to divest some of 
the City property. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion made by Councilwoman Brown to adjourn the meeting, Seconded by Councilman 
Folse. Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilwoman Brown, 
Councilman Folse, Councilwoman Sitz. Meeting adjourned at 5:43 pm. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED, this ____ day of _____________, 2021. 

 

   

ROBERT K. NELSON, MAYOR 

CITY OF BAY CITY, TEXAS 

JEANNA THOMPSON 

CITY SECRETARY 

Page 5

ITEM #1.



Minutes City Council Workshop - Goal Visioning  May 11, 2021 

 

Bay City  Page 3 

 

Page 6

ITEM #1.



 

Bay City  Page 1 

CITY OF BAY CITY 
MINUTES  MAY 11, 2021 

COUNCIL 
CHAMBERS | 1901 
5th Street 

City Council Regular Meeting 6:00 PM 

1901 5TH STREET 
BAY CITY TX,77414 

 

  

 

  

  Mayor   

  Robert K. Nelson   

Councilman  Councilman  Councilwoman 

Jim Folse  Brent P. Marceaux  Becca Sitz 

Mayor Pro Tem    Councilwoman 

Jason W. Childers    Floyce Brown 

 

Bay City is committed to developing and enhancing the long-term prosperity,  
sustainability, and health of the community. 

  

Page 7

ITEM #2.



Minutes City Council Regular Meeting  May 11, 2021 

 

Bay City  Page 2 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Robert K. Nelson called the meeting to order at 6:02 pm. 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE 
Texas State Flag Pledge: "Honor The Texas Flag; I Pledge Allegiance To Thee, Texas, One 
State Under God, One And Indivisible.”  

Mayor asked for a moment of silence to remember Coucilman BM 

CERTIFICATION OF QUORUM 

PRESENT 
Mayor Robert K. Nelson 
Mayor Pro Tem Jason W. Childers 
Councilwoman Floyce Brown 
Councilman Jim Folse 
Councilwoman Becca Sitz 
 
ABSENT 
Councilman Brent P. Marceaux 
 

MISSION STATEMENT 
The City of Bay City is a community that fosters future economic growth, strives to deliver 
superior municipal services, invests in quality of life initiatives and is the gateway to the great 
outdoors. We encourage access to our unique historical and eco-cultural resources while 
maintaining our small-town Texas charm. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Motion made by Councilwoman Brown to approve the agenda, Seconded by Councilwoman 
Sitz. Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilwoman Brown, Councilman 
Folse. Motion carried. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There were no comments from the public. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes of City Council Regular Meeting on April 27, 2021. 

Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Childers to approve the minutes, Seconded by 
Councilwoman Brown. Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, 
Councilwoman Brown, Councilman Folse, Councilwoman Sitz. Motion carried. 
 

Page 8

ITEM #2.



Minutes City Council Regular Meeting  May 11, 2021 

 

Bay City  Page 3 

REGULAR ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND/OR APPROVAL 

2. Budget ~ Discuss, consider, and/or approve allocating funds for building repairs 
of the Whitson street facility leased by Economic Action Committee.  

Shawna Burkhart, City Manager, stated that as presented it was presented at last 
meeting, there are costs associated with repairs and restrooms. Ms. Burkhart asked 
Council to commit $44,000 now to benefit seniors and get the restrooms fixed so they 
can get the building open. Councilwoman Brown asked why the lessee has not kept up 
wear and tear. Councilwoman Sitz made motion to approve the funds to repair 
restrooms. Anne Marie Odefey, City Attorney, recommend that we give them list of 
what they need to do. There were discussions on issues of selling the property to 
EAC. Mayor Nelson stated we needed to make the repairs and discuss later the future 
terms. Anne Marie Odefey stated that a rewrite could include maintenance if wanted. 
Councilwoman Brown requests clarity on all repairs and ensure not messing up and 
not to exceed $40,000. 

Motion made by Councilwoman Sitz approved allocating funds for building repairs, 
Seconded by Councilman Folse. Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, 
Councilwoman Brown, Councilman Folse, Councilwoman Sitz. Motion carried. 
 

3. Report ~ Discuss, consider, and/or approve the Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report (CAFR) for the Fiscal Year ending September 30, 2020.  

Scotty Jones, Finance Director, presented the CAFR , 3 sections: 1st intro, 2nd 
financial, 3rd statistical. Shawna Burkhart, City Manager, thanked Scotty Jones and 
her staff for their work and putting together the CAFR book. 

Motion made by Councilwoman Brown to approve the Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report (CAFR) for the Fiscal Year ending September 30, 2020, Seconded by 
Councilwoman Sitz. Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, 
Councilwoman Brown, Councilman Folse, Councilwoman Sitz. Motion carried. 
 

4. Finance ~ Discuss, consider, and/or approve the use of Capital Funds 
designated for Fiscal Year 2022 for use of reconstruction of Elliot Addition 
roadway. 

Shawna Burkhart, City Manager, stated that we have a 5 year plan that includes Elliot, 
Highland, and Moore Addition roads in 2022 and 2023. Most complaints are coming 
from Elliot and Moore additions. Elliot really needs full reconstruction. Ms. Burkhart 
discussed monies spent and remaining balances from other road projects, one being 
the anticipated monies underbudget from Nile Valley road to be reclassified. Elliot 
Addition full reconstruction on roads estimated at $1.79 million. 

 

Page 9

ITEM #2.



Minutes City Council Regular Meeting  May 11, 2021 

 

Bay City  Page 4 

Motion made by Councilwoman Brown to use Capital Funds designated for Fiscal 
Year 2022 for use of reconstruction of Elliot Addition roadway, Seconded by 
Councilman Folse. Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, 
Councilwoman Brown, Councilman Folse, Councilwoman Sitz. Motion carried. 
 

5. Discussion ~ Discuss, consider, and/or approve action regarding the downtown 
parking. 

Shawna Burkhart, City Manager, stated downtown has been restriped. To red line and 
designate as compact parking is on the City. Barry Calhoun, Public Works Director, 
advised an ordinance would be needed to enforce compact parking.  

Motion made by Councilwoman Brown to proceed with an ordinance for compact 
parking downtown, Seconded by Councilman Folse. Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor 
Pro Tem Childers, Councilwoman Brown, Councilman Folse, Councilwoman Sitz. 
Motion carried. 
 

CLOSED / EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Council adjourned into an executive session at 6:56 pm. 

6. Pursuant to Texas Government Code 551.071(1) to consult with its attorney on 
attorney client matters. 

OPEN SESSION 
Council reconvened into a regular session at 7:32 pm. Council took no action on item 6. 

ITEMS / COMMENTS & MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS 

Mayor Pro Tem Childers said this is his favorite time of the year, budget season is awsome. 
He suggested new councilmembers read the CAFR to see trends. 

Councilman Folse asked if the mosquito trucks are scheduled to spray. Ms. Burkhart answered 
that they went out last night and again tonight.  

Councilwoman Sitz stated that volunteers are out this evening hanging flags on light poles and 
volunteers working on power washing street signs.  

Mayor Nelson stated that he has spoken with BASF and TxDOT, and there are collaborations 
to make repairs or reconstruct. He also pointed out tracks on Nichols. 

ADJOURNMENT  

Motion made by Councilwoman Sitz to adjourn, Seconded by Councilwoman Brown. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Nelson, Mayor Pro Tem Childers, Councilwoman Brown, Councilman 

Page 10

ITEM #2.



Minutes City Council Regular Meeting  May 11, 2021 

 

Bay City  Page 5 

Folse, Councilwoman Sitz. Motion carried and Council adjourned at 7:46 pm. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED, this ____ day of _____________, 2021. 

 

   

ROBERT K. NELSON, MAYOR 

CITY OF BAY CITY, TEXAS 

JEANNA THOMPSON 

CITY SECRETARY 

 

Page 11

ITEM #2.



Page 12

ITEM #3.



Adopted June 8, 2021 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

CITY OF BAY CITY 
CITY COUNCIL GOALS FY 2022 

City of Bay City 
1901 5th Street  

Bay City, TX 77414 

      

VISION  
Bay City, Texas: Clean, Safe and Prosperous 

Bay City is committed to developing and enhancing the long-term 
prosperity, sustainability, and health of the community.  
.  

MISSION 
The City of Bay City is a community that fosters future economic growth, 
strives to deliver superior municipal services, invests in quality of life 
initiatives and is the gateway to the great outdoors. We encourage access 
to our unique historical and eco-cultural resources while maintaining our 
small-town Texas charm.   

Page 13

ITEM #6.



P a g e  | 1 

 

Adoption June 8, 2021 

Governance

Public Safety

Livability & 
Quality of Life

Community & 
Economic 

Development

Infrastructure & 
City Facilities

Comprehensive Master Plan- Vision 2040  
 

Vision 2040- Comprehensive Master Plan Summary 
 

Bay City adopted the Comprehensive plan in 2014 consisting of five areas of emphasis as 

shown in the graph below. This plan reflects the priorities of the City and serves as a guide 

of city-wide action. The City is committed to fostering future economic growth by building 

economic partnerships, continually improving our infrastructure, expanding our tax base 

and creating a culture, which retains as well as attracts new business and investments.  

 

The City will work to deliver quality services in a healthy and safe environment by 

consolidating our assets and resources and empowering our employees while encouraging 

volunteer citizen involvement.  

 

We will enhance our tourism opportunities by promoting our City. 

 

We will commit our resources, talents and energy to achieve economic well-being and 

improve the quality of life for our citizens. Below are the Vision 2040 Plan Elements. 

 

 
 

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 
 

Page 14

ITEM #6.



P a g e  | 2 

 

Adoption June 8, 2021 

Fiscal Year 2022 Strategic Focus 

  Governance 
 

 Improving the Image of Bay City 
o Evaluate City Properties & Trust Properties 

 Move to Tax Rolls  
 Organizational & Operational Effectiveness 

o Ordinance Codification/Revisions 
 Enhance Communication & Customer Service 

o Promote City’s Efforts - Celebrate  
Successes 

   
Bay City residents are well informed and involved with the affairs of 
local city government. 
 

 
Public Safety 

 Public Safety Building  
o Site Evaluation and Feasibility Study 

 Safe Community 
o Lower Crime Statistics for Bay City 

 Code Enforcement- Fire Marshal 
 Enhance Communication & Customer Service 

o Town Hall Meetings 
o National Night Out 

  
Bay City residents are safe and secure living, working, and raising 
their families in Bay City. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 15

ITEM #6.



P a g e  | 3 

 

Adoption June 8, 2021 

Livability & Quality of Life 
 

   Parks & Recreation - walking trails, pools, & other amenities 
o Engineer and Rebuild 16th Street Pool 
o Promote Park locations (i.e. brochure) 
o Playground Improvements 

   Theater & Arts  
o Develop a Plan of Action (Community Input on Ideas of 

Use) 
   City-wide Clean-up Campaign 
 Library 

 

Bay City residents enjoy a safe and clean community with great 

amenities and affordable living. 

 

 
Community & Economic Development 
 

   Housing 
o Single Family Sub-Division 

   Downtown Revitalization/Historic Preservation 
o North Downtown Plan 
o Business Recruitment in unoccupied spaces 

   Tourism - Becoming a Destination Location 
o Promote Bay City and surrounding communities 
o Promote Bay City through Digital Sign 

   Land Use 
o Planning Commission 

o Incorporate in TIRZ process for future 
development 

  Improve Educational Opportunities for citizens and 
students, including skills training and higher education. 

 
Bay City is known for encouraging economic development 
opportunities, creating a business development program that is 
responsive to existing business needs, and actively promoting 
tourism.  
 

 

Page 16

ITEM #6.



P a g e  | 4 

 

Adoption June 8, 2021 

Infrastructure  
  

 Transportation- Improve Traffic Flow 
o Nile Valley Bridge Rehabilitation 
o Streets Striping 
o Downtown Parking 

 
 Airport 

o Taxiway Relocation 
o Wildlife Mitigation Fence 
o New Public Water Well 

 Repair Water and Wastewater System 
o Texas Water Development Board Project 

o Water Meter Replacement 
o Sewer Plant Rehabilitation 

 Improve Drainage System 
o Drainage Study & Implement Findings 

 
Bay City residents enjoy new community infrastructure and 
enhancements to the transportation network and systems. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 17

ITEM #6.



P a g e  | 5 

 

Adoption June 8, 2021 

 
 

 

Page 18

ITEM #6.



Page 19

ITEM #7.



Page 20

ITEM #7.



Page 21

ITEM #7.



Page 22

ITEM #7.



Page 23

ITEM #7.



#8064826.1 

PETITION FOR THE CREATION OF A 

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT WITHIN THE 

CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF BAY CITY, TEXAS, 

 

 

TO: THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF BAY CITY, TEXAS 

 

This petition (the “Petition”) is submitted and filed with the City Secretary of the City of 

Bay City, Texas (the “City”), by __________________________________ (collectively, the 

“Owners”), acting under the provisions of Chapter 372, Texas Local Government Code, as 

amended (the “Act”), requesting that the City create a public improvement district (the “District”) 

to include property owned by the Owners and located within the corporate limits of the City (the 

“Property”), more particularly described in Exhibit A and depicted in Exhibit B. In support of this 

Petition, the Owners present the following: 

Section 1. General Nature of the Authorized Improvements. The purposes of the District 

include the design, acquisition, and construction of public improvement projects authorized by 

§372.003(b) of the Act that are necessary for development of the Property, such public 

improvements (collectively, the “Authorized Improvements”), will include: (i) design, 

construction and other allowed costs related to street and roadway improvements, including related 

sidewalks, drainage, utility relocation, signalization, landscaping, lighting, signage, off-street 

parking and right-of-way; (ii) design, construction and other allowed costs related to storm 

drainage improvements; (iii) design, construction and other allowed costs related to water, 

wastewater and drainage (including detention) improvements and facilities, (iv) design, 

construction and other allowed costs related to parks, open space, and recreational improvements, 

including trails and landscaping related thereto; and, (v) design, construction and other allowed 

costs related to projects similar to those listed in subsections (i) - (iv) above authorized by the Act, 

including similar off-site projects that provide a benefit to the property within the District (vi) 

payment of expenses incurred in the establishment, administration and operation of the District; 

and, (vii) payment of expenses associated with financing such public improvement projects, which 

may include but are not limited to, costs associated with issuance and sale of revenue bonds 

secured by assessments levied against the Property.  These Authorized Improvements shall 

promote the interests of the City and confer a special benefit on the Property. 

Section 2. Estimated Cost of the Authorized Improvements. As set forth in the 

Development Agreement, the estimated total cost of the Authorized Improvements is $9,000,000. 

Section 3. Boundaries of the Proposed District. The District is proposed to include the 

Property as set forth in Exhibits A and B. 

Section 4. Proposed Method of Assessment., The City shall levy an assessment on each 

lot within the District to pay the cost of the Authorized Improvements in a manner that results in 

imposing equal shares of the cost on property similarly benefited. Once levied, each assessment 

may be paid in full at any time (including accrued and unpaid interest) or may be paid in annual 

installments (including interest and debt). The annual installments must be paid in amounts 

necessary to meet annual costs for the Authorized Improvements and must continue for a period 

necessary to retire the indebtedness on the Authorized Improvements. 

Page 24

ITEM #9.



#8064826.1 

Section 5. Proposed Apportionment of Cost between the District and the City. The City 

shall not be obligated to provide any funds to finance the Authorized Improvements. The cost of 

the Authorized Improvements will be paid from the assessments and from other sources of funds, 

if any, available to the developer of the Property, which may include revenues from a tax increment 

financing district established by the City. 

Section 6. Management of the District. The Owners propose that the District be managed 

by the City, with the assistance of a consultant, who shall, from time to time, advise the City 

regarding certain operations of the District. 

Section 7. Owners Request Establishment of the District. The persons signing this Petition 

request the establishment of the District. 

Section 8. Advisory Board. The Owners propose that the District be established and 

managed without the creation of an advisory body. 

This Petition has been signed by (1) the owners of taxable real property representing more 

than 50 percent of the appraised value of taxable real property liable for assessment under the 

proposal, as determined by the current roll of the appraisal district in which the property is located; 

and (2) the record owners of real property liable for assessment under the proposal who: 

(A) constitute more than 50 percent of all record owners of property that is liable for assessment 

under the proposal; or (B) own taxable real property that constitutes more than 50 percent of the 

area of all taxable real property that is liable for assessment under the proposal. 

 

This Petition may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be 

deemed an original and constitute one and the same instrument. 

This Petition is hereby respectfully submitted on the __ of _________________, 2021 to 

be filed with the City Secretary of the City in support of the creation of the District by the City 

Council as herein provided. The undersigned request that the City Council of the City call a public 

hearing on the advisability of the Authorized Improvements, give notice thereof as provided by 

law. 

 

 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank. Execution pages follow.] 

Page 25

ITEM #9.



Exhibit A 
#8064826.1 

 
OWNER: 

 

_______________________________________ 

                         

By:_____________________________ 

___________________________ 

 
By:_____________________________ 

      ________________________ 

 

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 

     § 

COUNTY  OF  MATAGORA § 

 

 This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the _____ day of _______________, 

2021, by ______________________ ____________________. 

 

      _______________________________ 

      Notary Public in and for the 

      State of T E X A S 

 (SEAL) 

Page 26

ITEM #9.



Exhibit A 
#8064826.1 

 
OWNER: 

 

_______________________________________ 

                         

By:_____________________________ 

___________________________ 

 
By:_____________________________ 

      ________________________ 

 

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 

     § 

COUNTY  OF  MATAGORA § 

 

 This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the _____ day of _______________, 

2021, by ______________________ ____________________. 

 

      _______________________________ 

      Notary Public in and for the 

      State of T E X A S 

 (SEAL) 

Page 27

ITEM #9.



Exhibit A 
#8064826.1 

 
OWNER: 

 

_______________________________________ 

                         

By:_____________________________ 

___________________________ 

 
By:_____________________________ 

      ________________________ 

 

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 

     § 

COUNTY  OF  MATAGORA § 

 

 This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the _____ day of _______________, 

2021, by ______________________ ____________________. 

 

      _______________________________ 

      Notary Public in and for the 

      State of T E X A S 

 (SEAL) 

Page 28

ITEM #9.



EXHIBIT B 

DEPICTION OF THE PROPERTY 
 

#8064826.1 

Exhibit B 

 

Page 29

ITEM #9.


	Top
	ITEM #1.	Workshop meeting minutes 5/11/21
	City Council Workshop - Goal Visioning Minutes 210511

	ITEM #2.	Regular Council Meeting Minutes 5/11/21
	City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 210511

	ITEM #3.	Emergency Order Ratification
	Declaration

	ITEM #4.	Hamman Road Drainage
	ITEM #5.	PD Feasibility Study
	ITEM #6.	2040 Strategic Plan
	FY 2022 City Council Goals

	ITEM #7.	Tenaris Warranty Deed
	Tenaris Deed

	ITEM #8.	Council Member Replacement
	ITEM #9.	PID Petition
	PID_DM-#8064826-v1_Petition

	Bottom

